

The Lake and Peninsula School District
Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting
Date 2-8-22 Time 5:30 P.M.
Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Chignik Bay LSAC was called to order by James at 5:34 p.m.

ROLL CALL OF LSAC MEMBERS

Seat A: Lana Anderson, Here

Seat C: Dannica Anderson, Here

Seat B: James Anderson, Here

Seat D: Debbie Carlson, Here

Seat E: Angela Daugherty, Here

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS

Jim Dube, Sandy Stepanoff, Robert Carpenter, and Stephanie Canning

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Moved by Dannica, seconded by Lana to approve Agenda as presented.

DISCUSSION: None.

VOTE: Unanimously in favor.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Debbie to approved minutes as presented.

DISCUSSION: None.

VOTE: Unanimously in favor.

OLD BUSINESS

1. **Minnie's Memorial-** Dannica gives an update. Contacted the person who makes the plaques and gave them details on how we want it to look. Waiting to hear back if they can do our design.
2. **Student Government-** Stephanie informs the LSAC that Student Government has ordered a volleyball net and it is officially on the way. Kids are looking for a new setup for movie nights, options looking into are projector/screen/ furniture. Still deciding. She says she is excited for the upcoming valentine's event and to spread the word and bring your date to the school for a romantic dinner.
3. **Community Potlucks-** Will continue with end of the month potlucks, the LSAC enjoys getting everyone together and last potluck for Minnie went really well. Decide on Feb 26th have a Japanese theme, sushi night at 6 pm.
4. **School Calendar-** Jim shares the calendar and gives a recommendation on how to fit in the five days we missed without losing spring break. Saturday school on March 6th then extend the last school week to include the Saturday before summer break. Stephanie shares her thoughts on doing an extension at the end of the school year. This would include more time for cultural related activities and could possibly plan a trip (covid dependent). The LSAC discusses. Cannot come to an agreement so Dannica calls for a vote to decide if we should have a spring break. Roll call vote: Lana, no; James, yes; Dannica, yes; Angela, no; Debbie, no; Result is two votes for and three votes against. We will not have a spring break and we will use those days to make up the covid related school closure days.
5. **District Activities-** Jim shares that the Lake and Peninsula School District (the District) is working to make things more equitable for smaller schools. Trying to get ideas from the LSAC and parents. An example would be a spelling bee, where there could be a statewide competition. He says to send him ideas. Jim explains the District working on doing a make-up jamboree and the LSAC is asked if the Bay wants to host a small Jamboree. Schools attending would be Perryville, Pilot Point, and Port Heiden. The LSAC inquires about schedule and details. It would be 2-3

The Lake and Peninsula School District
Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting
Date 2-8-22 Time 5:30 P.M.
Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

days, 10-15 kids, and kids will be tested negative before coming. The LSAC agrees that it is exciting to have something to look forward to and would be great to give kids a chance to socialize. Stephanie asks if the hired staff are getting extra hours to fulfill extra duties. Discuss the logistics, volunteers, and workers. Clarified if score board works, and yes, it does. While here, student visitors will be doing schoolwork and educational activities during the day. Decide that between LSAC members, we can make sure dinners are made and custodial time is in. Further discuss logistics and support staff. The LSAC members express excitement for this opportunity to get back to some kind of normal since the pandemic started. Our kids really deserve it. There is a roll call vote and result is unanimously in favor.

NEW BUSINESS

1. **Swear in New Members-** The forms are passed out and the LSAC welcomes everyone aboard.
2. **Spring Conferences-** Stephanie says conferences are coming up and to reach out to her to schedule a time to meet. Times she is available are Monday and Tuesday, the 14th and 15th as well as the following week Monday and Tuesday, the 21st and 22nd.
3. **Water Update-** The LSAC asks Jim if there are any updates in getting the water tested for lead. Jim will check in with maintenance.
4. **Night Gym-** Talked about the schedule. Since we haven't received the Bristol Bay Area Health Corporation (BBAHC) funded hours, volunteers are keeping the gym for the second hour.
5. **Secondary Activities-** Stephanie explains that these are activities for students out of elementary school and goes through the list. There is a SNAP Meet and a science fair. There are applications for Middle School Academy (STEM activities) over zoom. There is The Native Youth Climate Adaptation Leadership Congress, where students can represent themselves and their culture at a conference (allowing Zoom due to covid). Lastly there is a fly-fishing camp in King Salmon. Stephanie shares how to get more information if interested.
6. **Culture Week-** Dates are projected for the end of April. Stephanie addresses potential concerns that she is not making time for culture in school. She says that she's just really busy and is open to volunteers and suggestions. She informs LSAC that she has been working on a grant for a smoke house and is working to add things to it. Dannica says it's a good time to start planning culture week, so we are prepared. LSAC discuss ideas. Talk about the Alutiiq Museum and possibly coordinating with them for teaching activities over zoom. Talk about working on the smoke house for culture week. Still waiting for confirmation on smoke house before we can plan on anything definite. Stephanie expresses concerns about having enough time and help, it's a lot for just one teacher. Jim said will do more research. LSAC all agree can volunteer to help with culture week.
Additional comments- We hear from James, the powerplant operator. He asks if school can run on the backup generator for a couple of days to help with the power load and prevent outages while a mechanic is here to work on city generators. Jim and Steph agree that it shouldn't be a problem.

The Lake and Peninsula School District
Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting
Date 2-8-22 Time 5:30 P.M.
Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

HEADTEACHER/PRINCIPAL REPORT-

Jim mostly wanted to talk about the Jamboree. He informs that he will be here tomorrow. There is a question on the school climate surveys, are they still available and where can we get them? Jim shares details.

TEACHER REPORTS-

Stephanie talks about respect in the school and asks that parents discuss what it looks like with their children. Especially when people are here trying to help them.

STUDENT REPORT- None.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND POTENTIAL MEETING DATE-

March 1st 5:30

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Debbie to adjourn at 6:39 p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1st DAY OF MARCH 2022 BY THE LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE